
Egan, Brendhan (REPS)

From: Phil Harper [harp©ozonhine.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2002 11:22 AM
To: Brendhan.Egan.Reps~aph.gov.au
Cc: Cathy Clark
Subject: Broadband Inquiry follow up
BrendhanEgan
Inquiry Secretary
Houseof RepresentativesCommunicationsCommittee’sInquiry into wirelessbroadbandtechnologies
ParliamentHouse
Canberra.ACT. 2600

DearBrendhan,

I amfollowing uptherequestfrommembersof theInquiry committeefor extrainformationfollowing my appearanceas
a witnesstotheInquiiy on Thursday13thJune.

Thefollowing informationwill assistthe committeeprovidingfurtherdetailon thesubjectmatters.You will noticethat
that I haveprovidedeitherattachmentsorwebsiteaddressesswherethepreciseinformationcanbe found.Thiswill make
it easierto gathertheinformationat your endandalsoseekfurther informationfromthesite.

1. Videophoneprovisionin Norway
I canotrecallif! saidNorwayorFinlandduring ourmeeting.I wouldneedto checktheHandsarddraftwhenI receiveit.
However,belowis anextractofthe information announcedinApril 2002by boththeNorwegianGovernmentand
Motion Media(videophonesuppliers)regardingprovisionofvideophonestoyoungDeafpeoplein Norway.

Motion MediaPLC,aworld leaderin thedesignanddevelopmentof visualcommunications
technologyandproducts,hassecuredpreferredsupplierstatusto provideyoungdeafpeoplein
Norwaywith its desktopvideophones.

TheGovernmentDepartment.announcedits intentionto provideeverydeafchild andyoungperson
under18 withvideotelephonyathomesotheycancommunicateviaavideolink usingsign
language.Thevideophoneshavebeensuppliedby Motion Media’sNorwegiandistributor,Teknisk
MarkedAS, whohavebeeninstrumentalin supportingthetestingandtrial period.Motion Media’s
mm225is alsobeingintegratedwith avibratingpagingsystemthatalertsdeafpeopleto a videocall.

As partofNorway’ssocialsecuritysystem,theMinistry ofSocialAffairs hasresponsibilityfor
providingsolutionsfor peoplewith specialneeds,including thedeaf,eitherfor freeorheavily
subsidisedif thereis aprovenneed.

Website:http://www.motion-media.comthtml/aboutlpressoffice/news/2002/020415.htm

2. Federal Communications Commission(FCC) decisionto force digital wirelessservice

providers to be capableof transmitting 911 (emergencycall number) calls madeusing TTY
devicesby June30,2002.

An attacheddocumentis a copyoftheruling.
FCC’s websiteis www.fcc.gov/

3. Americanswith Disabilities Act. Title VI detailsstandardsthatrelateto telecommunciations.
The ADA in comparisonto Australia’sDisability DiscriminationAct (DDA) is morespecificin that
it detailstecimicalstandardsthatmustbe appliedto provideaccessin relevanttelecommunication
areassuchaspayphones,relayservices,etc.
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Informationcanbe foundat:

www.usdoj/gov/crt/ada/adahoml.htm(homepagefortheADA)
www.usdoj/gov/crt/adal911ta.htm(relatesto 911 / emergencyservices)

4. WISDOM Project (WirelessInformationServicesfor Deafpeopleon theMove)
Wisdomprojectis aninnovationsponsoredby theEuropeanCommissionwith manydirectpartners
thatincludeBritish DeafAssociation,Vodafone(UK), Bristol University,Mtion Mediatechnology
(UK), OmnitorAB (Sweden),Ericsson(Spain)andothers.

Theprojectexpectsto developamobilephonevideotelecommunicationsdevicefor Deafpeople.

Informationcanbefoundat:

www.mobilewisdom.org/main.htm

www.bris.ac.ukfDeptsflnfo-Office/news/archive/wisdom.htm

5. OFTEL (Office of Telecommunications) UK regulatorfor thetelecommunicationsindustry

OFTEL hasspecificrulings thatincludeprovisionofreducedtariff ratesfor TTY usersthroughits

universalserviceobligation.

Informationcanbe foundat:

www.oflel.gov.uk/publications/consumer/usoOSO1 .htm
www.ofteLgov.uk(homepage)

6. DeafAustralia Online Projects I & II
Bothprojectsfundedby AccessibilitygrantsfromtheDepartmentofCommunications,Information
TechnologyandtheArts involvedaprojectthatwasto look atonline accessibilityfor Deaf
Australians.Theorganisationsinvolved included:Victorian DeafSociety,Circit-RMIT, NIVIIT -

TAFE, AustralianAssociationoftheDeafandAustralianCommuicationExchange.

Theinitial projectsoughtto gatherinformationandlook at issues,gapsandtechnologyneeds.The
secondphaseoftheprojectlookedinto trailling varioustechnologyto seewhereaccesswaspossible
orwasrequired.Trials includedvideophones,multi-modecommunicationhubs,mobilephones,on-
line trainingandAuslanvideosonline.

CopiesoftheFull reportscanbeobtainedthrough:

http:circit.primeintemet.com.au/projects/dao1 /

http:circit.primeinternet.com.au/projects/dao2/fmal1 .htm

7. V. 18 Technical standard
V.18 is a standarddevelopedandadoptedby theInternationalTelecommunicationUnion -

TelecommunciationStandardizationsSector.It is a standardfor modemswith TTY capacity
allowing differenttextphoneprotocolsto communicatewith amodemandcomputers.Thisuniversal
designconceptseeksto allowglobilizationofTTY’s enablingDeafpeoplefrom aroundtheworldto
communicatewith eachother.
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It is currently adoptedin Europe,notyetAustralia.

Informationcanbe foundat:

http:tap.gallaudet.edulfaq2.htm
http://www.itu.intJITU-T/

Nokia Communicator 9210mobilephonesallowarangeofapplicationsthatincludevoice
telephony,sms,email,WAP internet,fax, etc.In Europe,theNokia Communicatorphonesalso
allow communicationwith TTY’s andRelayServicesbecausetheyinicudeprovisionoftheV.18
standard.Not availablein Australia.

Informationcanbe foundat:

http://www.aspiro.com/templates/Page 2206.asp

www.royaldeaf.org.uklcable.htm

I wouldappreciateif youcanpasstheaboveinformationto memberoftheInquiry committee.

Shouldyou requirefurtherinformation,pleaselet meknow.Again,thankyou for theopportunityfor

AustralianAssociationoftheDeafto appearbeforetheInquiry committee.

sincerely,

Phil Harper
DeafTelecommunicationAccess& NetworkingProject
AustralianAssociationoftheDeaf
phil.harper@aad.org.au
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